STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Florence FEB 0 é 2023
STATE : NT/CASE# _2021-GS8-21-00472
vs. Su Court @Aﬁﬁ@é
Quinterris Javon-Carmichael ) AMW#: - 2019A2120201720
AKA: , R }  Date of Offenser 8/12/2019
Race: Black ~_ Sex: M  Age: - 24 ) S.C.Code§: 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020
.. boB: _i .SS#: ). CDR:Code #: 0116
,Address: ; ) :
Clty, State; Zip: - B o ) SENTENCE SHEET ,
DL#* . SID# ):
)

*CDL Yes []. No [] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [ ] No [J
In dispesition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ‘CONVICTED:OF or [} PLEADS
TO: Murder/ Murder ' S . LifFcC :

In violation of § 16-03-0010; 1 6-03-0086the S.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _0116.

| NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [J SERIOUS. X MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45
. __(CSC wiminor 1stor CSC"wiminor 3)
Defendant Waives ) :

Lesser Included :
Presentment to. Grand Jury: (def.’s initials)

The charge iss X As indicted, [ " Offense ‘ O

The pleais: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommiendation by the State.
ATTEST:

L 1oes

/Sﬁhmt 7 SC.Bar#  Deféendant : Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
E(

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comimitted to the State Department of Correction [ | County Detention Center,

.&m

g/months/years/Time Sérved [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . . years

- andfor to pay a fine of §, ;. provided that upon the service of ____ days/months/years/Time -Served and er payment

of $' ; plus costs and assessments as applicable™; the balance is. suspended with. probation for

-months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatian, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatlon which are-incorporated by reference.

-The sentence shall run:
[0 CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence:on:

@/}ge D%fendan is to be giveri credit for time served. pursuant to'S.C. Codé § 24—13-40 tobe calculated and applied by SCDOC.

. | @ include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to frial and sentencing.
[1 The Defendant Shall be: Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S:C..§ 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted. of a violation 'of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to.ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




- STATE VS. Quinterris Javon Carmichae! INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-21-00472

Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code:

"SPEGIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Qther Terms Listed Below:

{1 Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED ] Random Drug/Alcohot Testing

[1 Attend Vioc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [l No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[  Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve W/E

o beginning:

[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C..Code § 23-3-430 [  Public Service Employment days/hours.
[l Central Regisiry of C_hiid Abuse and Neglect pursuant ta S.C. Code § 17-25-135,

[ Other:

[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered

Total -§ plus 20% fee: $

‘Payment Terms: [ Sétby SCDPPPS

‘Recipient:

*Fine: o s

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthlypmts. of § - Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ ;
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $t00 ¢ JOO)W
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(PUI Surcharge) ' $1:00 3

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) C$12 $

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforee. Funiding) ' $25 $ . I A
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ¢
§34-11-70(b)and(c}, and 34-11-80(c)and(d).(Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§66-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ea - §

3% to County (if paid ir instaliments) . TBD $ RS
D Appointed PD or appointed ather counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk ) _ -

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. : $500 _$ Y
[ §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to. the Public Defender Furid TBD $ A,
. _FOTAL & [LY 78

~

" Sentence Date: /- 27- 2T

Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA _ ) lN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSJONS

COUNTY OF Florence. ‘
- - ! - ) g
STATE INDlCTMENT/CASE# 2021-GS-21-00473
v . FEB 02 2073
_ Quinterris Javon Carmichael S {: Nall df . 2018A2120201721
" AKA: ' . bkl Aﬁﬁéﬁ&ense: -9/12/2018
Race: Black Sex: - M Age: 24 )} 8.C.Code §: 16-23-0490
.. DOB: _ ____ Ss#: )} CDRCode#: 0549
Address: )
City, State, ZIp: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DLg* - SiD# )
)

. *CDL Yes [] No [J CMV'Yes [[] No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No [T
in disposition of the above indictment. comes now the Defendant whe was CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death O — b}

In violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, béaring’'CDR Code # (0549

X NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT ] SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS  [[] Mandatory GPS 1 §17-25-45
V& %é’@r— /lr@é-l(aét_ 4 .‘/ﬁé S&, e F 22 ’((%gwfrznor%gﬁgcw inor 3¢),

Thechargeis: [® ~ Asindicted, [ Lesser Included [] Defendant Waives AR 7733

Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initialsT

‘The plea is: [ without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, O . Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

/7/2/% [6T5%Y

%/ SCBar#  Defendant Aftorney for Defendant T 'SC Bar#
HEREFORE, the Defendant is committed tathe ~ [] State Department of Correction  [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/months/years/Time Served (] Youthful Offender Act not te exceed years
and/or to pay afine of §. i provided that ypon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or paymerit
of § : plus costs dnd assessments as applicable*; the balance is. suspended with prdbat'i'on' for

months/years-and subject te South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which areincorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run B
[C] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[0 The.Defendantis to-be given: credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
N To include time spent on moriitored house. arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[l The Deferdant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestlc Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firéarm of ammunition,




STATE VS. Quinterris Javon Carmichael INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021:G8-21-00473

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling ] CompletionofGED . [ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [ No ContactwithVictim [] Domestic Viclence Inteérvention Program
[0 Mental Health Counssling [0 Mayserve W/E
~ .beginning:
[J  SexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3-430 [J  Public Service Employment _ days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
1 other:
[0 RESTTUTION: [J Deferred - [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total § plus 20% fee: 5
Payment Terms: [T] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: : $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive waekly/monthly pmts.of § Beginning -

- §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ A
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) ’ $100 s HX)
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 g
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) ' $12 5

. §56-1-286 (DUl.Breath Test) | - ~ _ - $28 g K
§14-1-212 (Law Enforcé. Funding) ‘ - $25 $ 5"V
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ' $150 g
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-00(c)and(d) (Adrmin Fraud Chéck Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) , $50 S ,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40/ca g
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ 3 'b .

[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires-$500 be paid to:Clerk
during probation and shall be coliected before any other fees. $500 9§ :
[] § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid fo the Public: Defender Fund TBD  § s~ T
TOTAL  § éolé t
: Presiding Judge: @ @ .
Clerk: of Court/Deputy Clerk: . Judge Code: 2
Court Reporter: ‘ Sentence Date: /- 27. 29
SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) TWELFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF FLORENCE y oo
) . Indictment Nos. 2021-GS-21-00472,
The State of South Carolina, ) 2021-GS-21-00473.
)
g .
y RECEIVELS
) Verdict Form
Quinterris Javon Carmichael, ) FEB 02 2(12?(11 )
y  SC Court of Appeals
Defendant. )

1. Asto the charge of Murder, we the jury unanimously find, beyond a reasonable doubt, the
Defendant Quinterris Javon Carmichael:

Not Guilty ¥ Guilty
(Proceed to question #2)

2. As to the charge of Possession of a Weapon During a Violent Cr-ime, we the jury unanimously
find, beyond a reasonable doubt, the Defendant Quinterris Javon Carmichael:

___ Not Guilty » X Guilty

(Please sign and date this form.)

(Please let the Bailiff know when you have completed this form)



ARREST WARRANT '

2019A27120201720 |8

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
['J County/ @ Municipality of

FLORENCE

THE STATE
against

QUINTERRIS JAVON CARMICHAEL

Address:

Phone: _ . SSN:

Sex: M Race: B Height: 5-10 Weight: 115
DL State: DL#:

DOB: . —_ AgencyORi#: SC0210100

Prosecuting Agency: _FLORENCE MUNICIPAL COURT

P,[osecuting Officer: JUS T IN CHATLOSH

MURDER

Offense:

Offense Code:

Code/Ordinance See. _16=03-0010,

0116

16-03-0020

This warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
E] County/ D Municipality of
The accused

is to be arrested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to law.

: {L.S)

Signature of Judge
Date: :
Date Time
- - RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to

defenda 4{ QUINTERRIS JAVON CARMICHAEL

/2 /<

(./

Signa of Co

able/Law

forcement Officer

RETURN WARRANT TO:

l V( - Z ‘j"'{ L( -Form Approved by )

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) T -

[ countyr  [X] Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT oA

FLORENCE . o ) _ :

Personally appeared before me the affiant__ JUSTIN CHATLOSH ) AN !'9.-,\1 . who
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant_ QUINTERRIS JAVON CARMICHAEL , VP,

did within this county and state on 09/12/2019 vno/tq fthégc;ur/u‘m‘?!; Iaws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ [E Mun|c1pal|ty of FLORENCE i 4

17,

in the following particulars: 0Oo
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 16-03-0010, 16-03-0020 / MURDER :

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

- ON THURSDAY 09/12/2019, THE AFFIANT RESPONDED TO 207 W LUCAS ST (TIGER MART), IN THE CITY OF FLORENCE, IN REFERENCE T‘G A

MURDER. THE AFFIANT OBSERVED THE VICTIM LYING ON THE GROUND AFTER HE HAD BEEN SHOT SEVERAL TIMES. THE AFFIANT SPOKE
WITH A WITNESS WHO STATED THAT THE DEFENDANT (WHO GOES BY THE NAME "MAN MAN") AND UNKNOWN CO-DEFENDANT WERE THE
SUBJECTS THAT SHOT THE VICTIM. THE WITNESS WAS WITH THE VICTIM AT THE TIME OF THE INCIDENT JUST PRIOR TO THE SHOOTING
AND WAS PHYSICALLY ASSAULTED BY THE DEFENDANT JUST MOMENTS BEFORE THE VICTIM WAS SHOT. THE VICTIM WAS OBSERVED ON
VIDEO TRYING TO MOVE AWAY FROM THE DEFENDANT JUST BEFORE GETTING SHOT AND FALLING IN THE ROADWAY. T\f VICTIM MANAGED
TO MOVE TO THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THE BUSINESS BEFORE THE DEFENDANT AND UNKNOWN CP_ZDEF@ANT\SBOT THE VICTIM
MULTIPLE TIMES AT CLOS P R _.O ) TY‘ABOUT THE HEAD AND BODY. . [N

o= . d FLORENCE POLICE DEPT37 328 W. E Ags
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) s A d(ess FLORENCE SC 29506 b i %
[:] County/ . Municipality of ) /\ffant‘s Telephone _ 843-665-3191 [

FLORENCE

"ARREST WARRANT
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
on 09/12/2019 defendant QUINTERRIS JAVON CARMICHAEL

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carohna (or ordinance of

[] countyy [X] Municipality of _ FLORENCE
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: MURDER / MURDER

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered»and.—dlrected to arreet the said

defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to the law. A copy;of _t's Ar[est Waéfﬁﬁt shall be delivered

&

to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable.
Sworn to and subscribed before-me )

on 09/13/2019 ) I -

Datef , Dm& e Judge's Address 324 W. EVANS STREET, ROOM 103 i
TAFT GUILE‘:';/ e (1S ) FLORENCE SC 29501 KB
= ’ Judge's Telephone ___ 8 4_3_.“'665"314 8 b
Issuing Court:'.;, D Magistrate @ Municipal l:] Circuit
; Case: 2019+ ooasz;,‘@

R ey
e+ AR




ST M MYl YYANRIRAN |
—— UM

2019A2120201721
.~ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
L‘;_] County/ [X] Municipality of
FLORENCE

THE STATE
against

QUINTERRIS JAVON CARMICHAEL '

Address; .
Phone: SSN:
Sex: M Race: B Heightzsfl\o WeightzL

DL State: ___ DL#:. .
DOE _ AgencyORi: SC0210100
Prosecuting Agency: _ ELORENCE MUNICIPAL COQURT
Prosecuting Officer: JUSTIN CHATLOSH

Offense: _ POSSESSTION OF A WEAPON DURING A
VIOLENT CRIME Offense Code: 0549

CodefOrdinance Sec. _16—23-0490

* This warrant is. CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
D County/ D Municipality of

is to be arrested and brought before me to be
- dealt with according to law.

. ] (L.S.)
Signature of Judge )

Date:

Date Time

. The accused -

RETURN

A cb'py of this arrest warrant was delivered to
defendant QUINTERRIS JAVON CARMICHAEL

on f/ 29,{/4 R '
_ S,igna‘fgz;

Constatffe

Enforcement Officer,
RETURN WARRANT TO:

e e,

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) Form Approved by
$.C. Atlomey General
(] countyr  [X] Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT ) Apri 21, 2003
FLORENCE ) o O o
Personally appeared before me the affiant _JUSTIN CHATLOSH éi:w"’b : ’f\// who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant__ QUINTERRIS JAVON CARMI CHAEL }/"\,‘_ O\, L/’)O
did within this county and state on 09/12/2019 ’Q\”O violéféjtilg_.%/ﬁMda\sjsws of the

D, FNL 0O Y )

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of [ coutyy [X Municipality of FLORENCE

in the following particulars: &, O.J/vé’o}J

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 16-23-0490 / POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING A VIOLENT %:Rf%&% &
‘ . Qo2 ©

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit \)'?(((‘,\

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: )

RECEMYE | o
) ignature of Affiant . A L &
, i

i % z ' ’; £
g!l ; "N_ A m ea!s t's Address FLORENCE POLICE DEPT o 3243W. EVANS
o : FLORENCE SC 295087 %7 & ., .

D County/ Municipality of Affiant's Telephone  843-665-3191 = ;

FLORENCE —
- ARREST WARRANT =S¢ & P
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE ORTHIS COUNTY: |

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe thﬁf' f 5‘;’ !

N J
on 09/12/2019 defendant QUINTERRIS JAVON CARMICHAEI, N
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carofing {or ordinance of -

[ Countyr [X] Municipality of _FLORENCE ) as set forth below:

-DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: WEAPONS / POSS. WEAPON DURING VIOLENT CRIME,' IF NOT ALSO

SENTENCED TO LIFE WITHOUT. PAROLE OR DEATH

f

d: i@cteq:.go, arre#

fk‘lﬁe said

nt'shall be delivered

Sworn to and subscribed before me )

on 09/13/2QL9~ . T
~ ) Judge'sAddress 324 W. EVANS STREE’II"A‘)'?

Date 7 e : :
ﬁi‘%“'s” FLORENCE SC 2950158
TAFT GUILES v

_/.;,;,- i Judge's Telephone 843“665—314 8 =i v

Judge Codé7 6920 T lssiling o

. Iss.uing Court: _ D Magistrate @ (Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL et [ T Case: 20138-00852¢6



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) o INDICTMENT FOR

)

COUNTYOF FLORENCE )  .“  1RDER

At a Court of General Sessions, chVéne_d on MAY 6, 2021 the Grand Jurors of

" FLORENCE County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE - MURDER
CDR: 0116 16-03-0010,0020

That Quinterris Javon Carmichael did in Florence County, on or about September 12,
- 2019, willfully, feloniously, and intentionally kill the victim, Tydrecus Williams, with malice
aforethought, either express or implied, by means of gunshot, and the victim did die as a
proximate result thereof on or about September 12, 2019 in Florence County, in violation of
Section 16-03-0010, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. . j

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made
and provided. | _ :

E.L. Clements, Il _
~ TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR



— — —
— ——

L

WITNESSES | ' ' DOCKET No. 2021-GS-21-00472

Justin Chatlosh Florence Police Department - The State of South Carolina

County of

FLORENCE

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MAY . TERM 2021

THE STATE
Ryan White vs.

2019A2120201720

Indictment for

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

MURDER

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

i

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury . Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT FOR

)

COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) Possession of a Weapon During a Violent Crime

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 6, 2021 the Grand Jurors of
FLORENCE County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE — POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING A VIOLENT CRIME
S CDR: 0549 16-23-0490

That Quinterris Javon Carmichael did in Florence County, on or about September 12,
2019, possess a firearm, or visibly display what appeared to be a firearm, or visibly displayed a
knife, during the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, in violation of Section
16-23-0490, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute'in such case made
and provided. : '

E.L. Clements, lll.
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR



DOCKET NO. 2021-GS-21-00473

WITNESSES
Justin Chatlosh Florence Police Department ' The State of South Carolina
County of
FLORENCE

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May TERM 021
THE STATE
Ryan White ' vs.
. ARREST WARRANT NUMBER QUINTERRIS JAVON CARMICHAEL
2019A2120201721
_ _ [ 9p]
- - O
— — : . Indictment for | é) m
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Possession of a Weapon During a Violent §~ :
Crime ~h O
| & 8
= 3
@D
Al
— &

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT

Date:

Foreperson of Petit Jury



—— . .

( - 47 dvs

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)., OFTHETWELFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OFFLORENCE ~ jif [Z 1%
THE STATE, C BIEI0)P 135 .
ve- me s =1 ). ORDER OF APPOINTMENT (CONFLICT)
st
s R0y =) arrant #: 201942120201720 & 1721

‘Quinterris Javon Carmichael,

Charge(s): Murder; Possession of a
Weapon During Commission of a

Defendant.
: Violent Crime

S N A N L W N

It apﬁcars from the attached Petition tha;t\the Twelfth Circuit Public Defender’s Office has
been appoinfced to represent the Defendant in the above-captioned mat_telr.

It further appears that despite Rule 1.10 of the Code of Professional responsibility and the
screening procedures adopted by the Public Defender’s Office. a ;onﬂict of interest has arisen
between the Twelfth Circuit Public Defender’s Office and the Defendant which requires the -
appointment of other counsel for Lhe'DeI"endant.

IT IS THEREFORFE. ORDERED that the Tweltth Circuit Public Defender’s Office 1s
relieved of 1'epresenu'ng the Defendant and William Foster Edgeworth, ITI, Esquire, is appointed

- to represent the Defendant, Quinterris Javon Carmicahel, on the above referenced charge(s).

AND IT IS SO ORDERED. m N

1

Presilgnﬁ i udg_e.‘\‘JI
Twetfth Judicial Circuit

. | N
Florence, South Carolina ’ _ : @ MCFad ﬁmj
M G AT 2022 | | o RE@%E VETS
| | FER 02






